From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 09:38

To: Beacon Fen

Subject: Beacon Fen Energy Park - Protective Provisions for Anglian Water - update to ExA
on 23/02/26

You don't often get email from strategicgrowth@anglianwater.co.uk.-

Dear Sir/ Madam,
| write in connection with the above prior to the close of the Examination.

The applicant’s closing statement submitted at Deadline 8 (document reference REP8-029) refers to
the following position regarding Anglian Water.

- Anglian Water - The parties have agreed provisions relating to the
interface between the Proposed Development and the proposed
Lincolnshire Reservoir Project and these were included in the Outline
CEMP (REP7-020) (paragraphs 2.8.8, 3.6.11 & 12), and Outline
DEMP (REP7-022) (paragraphs 1.6.3 & 4) submitted at Deadline 7.
The Applicant has updated the protective provisions included at Part 3,
Schedule 11 of the draft DCO submitted at Deadline 8 (Document
Ref. 3.1) and it is understood that these provisions are in agreed form,
pending Anglian Water's internal governance process. It is understood
that Anglian Water will provide confirmation to the Examining Authority
that the protective provisions are agreed once this process is
complete.

This email is to provide written confirmation that the Protective Provisions which have been included
by the Applicant in the final DCO at Deadline 8 for the benefit of Anglian Water are now agreed.

Yours faithfully,

Chartered Town Planner - MRTPI
Spatial and Strategic Planning Lead — Sustainable Growth

Development Services
Tel. 07929 395354

Email: cmurphy5@anglianwater.co.uk
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Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire. PE29 6XU

* * * * * * % % % % % % % % *___% %

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.





